ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

RFP No: P-16-08 – Executive Search Services for Recruitment & Placement of Chief Executive Officer


ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO RFP NO. P-16-08
Date:  


December 15, 2015
Services:

Executive Search Services for Recruitment 

& Placement of Chief Executive Officer

RFP Issue Date: 
December 07, 2016
Proposal Due Date:
January 17, 2017, 2:00 PM (EST)
Issued by:  

Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority

The above-numbered solicitation is amended as set forth below.  Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified for receipt of proposals, by signing this form below.
Item # 1 – 2.0 SCOPE OF WORK/TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS (SOW/T/S), Add the following language to the scope of work “The Consultant will assist with onboarding of selected candidate, which includes additional background check, employment contract, and press release”.
Item # 2 Responses to questions asked as of December 15, 2016.

Q1. Is there a time period for the Consultant Company to get the new CEO?

A1. A dead line was not provided in the RFP. The consultant company should provide a time period based on professional experience. This can be provided in your submitted schedule.

Q2. Will ARHA provide the Consultant Company with a salary range for the new CEO?

A2. Yes a salary range will be provided to the selected Consultant Company.

Q3. Is there any interim or Acting CEO?

A3. The current CEO will remain employed and will assist the selected candidate through an onboarding process. 

Q4. Will the Consultant Company be asked to do a compensation analysis?

A4. No.
Q5. Will the Consultant Company be reporting to the Board or a selection committee once the Consultation firm is hired?

A5. The Consultant Company will be reporting to a committee of Board.

Q6. Will the Consultant Company be able to hire internal candidate?

A6. Yes.

Q7. What is the RFP due date?
A7. RFP due date is January 17, 2017.
Q8. Section 3.2 states. "Do NOT submit, enter, or refer to any fees or costs within the tabbed "hard copy" proposal submitted; any proposal that does so will be rejected without further consideration. “This information is requested under in Section 3.1.14 as Fixed Fee Schedule (Attachment R). Are we supposed to submit this tab/document separately?
A8. Yes, Attachment is supposed to be submitted separately.
Item # 3 – Change the Proposal Due Date on the RFP cover page and page 5 from January 17, 2016 to January 17, 2017.
Note:  Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  

Firm Name ______________________________

Name___________________________________

Signature________________________________

Date:____________________________________
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